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TO: Board of Directors
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

FROM: Ross J. Davidson, Jr. /Signed/
Manager

SUBJECT:  Board Memorandum No. 799
Docket No. CI- Strawberry Pilot Extension-05-01
Extension of the Strawberry Pilot Crop Insurance Program for the 2006,
2007 and 2008 Crop Years

There is submitted for your consideration the subject docket authorizing or not
authorizing the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation (FCIC), to continue to offer the
Strawberry Crop Insurance Program on a pilot basis for the 2006, 2007 and 2008 crop
years.

For FCIC to continue offering insurance for the Strawberry Pilot Crop Insurance

Program, it is necessary for the Board of Directors to approve Docket No. CI- Strawberry
Pilot Extension-05-01.
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FINAL RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, That Docket No. CI- Strawberry Pilot Extension-05-01, Exhibit No.
2788, authorizing the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation to continue to offer the
Strawberry Crop Insurance Program for the 2006, 2007 and 2008 crop years, is
hereby approved AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board delegates
authority to the Manager to approve final pilot program procedural requirements.

Adopted by the Board of Directors on: _April 28, 2005

[Signed/
Byron Anderson, Secretary
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

[SEAL]
Approved by:
/Signed/ April 29, 2005
Keith Collins Date

Chairman of the Board



